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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 9:55 PM
To: ‘sullivanjj@state.gov'

Subject Re: Still awaiting answer...

If it's a go, then let's stop here and call after speech.

----- Original Message —-

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivanli@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 09:51 PM

To: H

Subject: Re: Still awaiting answer...
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We had a back and forth on it. | will manage it. And we

should have an answer by 11.

----- Original Message ——

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 09:42 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: Still awaiting answer...

on way to airport to call.

----- Original Message ---—

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan)) @state.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 09:34 PM

To: H

Subject: Re: Still awaiting answer...

And if | can get an answer by 11 we could stop here

Just talked to Denis. |

----- Original Message ——

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 09:20 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob |

Subject: Re: Still awaiting answer...

Agreed.

----- Original Message —--
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan))@state.gov]
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Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 09:17 PM
To: H
Subject: Re: Still awaiting answer...

Their meeting might actually slip a day or two. But I'll keep pushing.

On Brussels| | 1think this is sufficiently important that you can duck part of dinner.

————— Original Message -—----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 09:13 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: Still awaiting answer...

~i have to know by midnight to call before their mtg.

} Where would we do it from?

----- Original Message ---—

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan)) @state.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 09:01 PM

To: H

Subject: Still awaiting answer...
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